

From: Barclay Jones

To: Doug Young

Date: October 31, 2002

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0366-EX-ST-2002- Reply

Message:

Frequency Coordination response

From American Broadcasting Companies, Inc.

BLP01159

From: Barclay Jones [mailto:jbarclay@telocity.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2002 2:56 PM

To: Nuzzo, Joseph A.

Cc: rdenny@denny.com

Subject: RE: Frequency coordination

Understood and thanks. Call me (202-487-3503 mobile) or Bob Denny if any issues arise.
Barclay.

-----Original Message-----

From: Nuzzo, Joseph A. [mailto:Joseph.A.Nuzzo@abc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2002 3:08 PM

To: 'Barclay Jones'

Subject: RE: Frequency coordination

Barclay this is ok with me and it shouldn't effect anything we have in the studios.

PS: As long as we don't have a news emergency.

Joe

-----Original Message-----

From: Barclay Jones [mailto:jbarclay@telocity.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2002 4:59 PM

To: Nuzzo, Joseph A.

Subject: Frequency coordination

Flarion is again demonstrating its flash OFDM technology in the DC area and needs to coordinate with your wireless microphones. One demo is out in Chantilly, VA and should not impact you. The other demo involves a single base station operating on a 1.25 MHz channel in the 747-762 MHz band and several mobiles operating on a paired channel in the 777-792 MHz band. This time a single omni antenna will be mounted on a tripod on the Gannett building in Rosslyn and/or the USDA building at 12th & Independence. The